
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin

will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given

below.

Meeting of the:
Date /Time:
Location:

Members:

Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton

Wednesday, October 10, 2012 @ 5:30 pm.

Mayor’s Office/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)

Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, Michael

Engelberger and Laurie Sullivan

1 Call to Order

2 Communications

3 Approval of the August 22, 2012 minutes

4 3rd Quarter Financial Reports

5 Main/Prairie Street Property Update

6 Approval of the Wisconsin Management Contract

7 Website Update

8 ** Hwy Trailer Building Update

** The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the
purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other
specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed
session, and then reopen for the regular course of business

9 Future agenda items

10 Adjournment

“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you need to enter City
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances.





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin 


will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given 


below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton 


Wednesday, October 10, 2012 @ 5:30 pm. 


Mayor’s Office/City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Dan Kittleson, Steve Sletten, Scott Truehl, Peter Sveum, Ron Christianson, Jim Schaefer, Michael 


Engelberger and Laurie Sullivan 


 


1   Call to Order 


 
2   Communications 
 
3   Approval of the August 22, 2012 minutes         
  
4   3rd Quarter Financial Reports 
   
5   Main/Prairie Street Property Update 
 
6   Approval of the Wisconsin Management Contract  
 
7   Website Update 
 
8  ** Hwy Trailer Building Update 
 
  ** The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), deliberating or negotiating the  
   purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other   
   specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed  
   session, and then reopen for the regular course of business  
 
9   Future agenda items 
 
10    Adjournment 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, August 22, 2012 – 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 
 
Present:   
Scott Truehl, Jim Schaefer, Steve Sletten, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Ron 
Christianson, Michael Engelberger and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Absent: 
 
Others Present:    
Tim Miller and Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
        
Communications: 
The City of Stoughton has been awarded a grant in the amount of $25,000 from the 
Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority and Department of Financial 
Institutions for funding under the Strategic Blight Elimination Program.  Deadline for 
submission of grant reimbursement is 12/31/12. 
 
The Chamber contacted Sullivan to say that a reporter with the Wisconsin State Journal 
contacted them because they wanted to do a story for the insert Around Town.  
Chamber thought the RDA might be interested in talking with them for an article in the 
insert for publicity for the RDA. 
 
Minutes of the RDA meeting of July 18, 2012: 
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Engelberger, to approve the minutes of the July 
18, 2012 RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Website Review: 
Tim Miller from Isadex gave an update on the status of the website.  Site structure and 
design is done and he is at the point where he needs input from the group as to content.   
Some things to go on site include Elven Sted project, what lots are listed for sale, TIF 
information, and links to Mike Herl’s site.  Discussion took place on whether to have e-
mail addresses for committee members listed on website.  Decision was made to 
remove e-mail addresses and just list professional occupations after names.  Inquiries 
will be directed to Truehl and Sullivan.  Training will need to be done for the 
administration upkeep of the site.  Sullivan’s office will take care of updating meeting 
agendas, minutes and dates.  Someone else from the Committee will need to be trained 
to take care of the rest of the administration of the site which would include keeping 
updated information on site.  Will work towards a launch date of October 1st. 
 
 
 
  







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
August 22, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
Property Acquisition: 
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Engelberger, to close the meeting per State Statute 
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing 
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session; and then reopen for the regular course of 
business.  Moved by Sveum, seconded by Engelberger, to reopen the meeting for the  
regular course of business.   
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Kittleson, to go forward with the counter offer as 
drafted.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
None 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Engelberger, seconded by Kittleson, to adjourn at 6:40 p.m.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 
 








CITY OF STOUGHTON Detail Ledger - ACTIVITY CODE REPORT-SEGMENT SELECTION CHOOSE FUND # Page: 1


Period: 01/12 - 09/12 Oct 03, 2012 03:18PM


Report Criteria:


Actual Amounts


Accounts With Balances Or Activity


Print Period Totals


Print Grand Totals


Include Vendor Number, Invoice Number, Description, and Invoice Date Comments


Print Transactions In Date Order


Include FUNDs: 261


Page and Total by FUND


Include ACCOUNTs: None


All Segments Tested for Total Breaks


Activity Number Reference Account Debit Credit


Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance


GRANTS - OTHER 01/01/2012 (00/12) Balance 261-43791 .00


03/21/2012 CR 3008327 SAG GRANT - MARATHON STA 29,418.36-


03/31/2012 (03/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 29,418.36- * 29,418.36-


09/30/2012 (09/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 29,418.36-


YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual -29,418.36 Total -29,418.36 YTD Budget .00 Unearned (29,418.36)


INTEREST - RDA 01/01/2012 (00/12) Balance 261-48110 .00


01/31/2012 JE 4 TO RECORD WISC INTEREST 1.55-


01/31/2012 (01/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 1.55- * 1.55-


02/03/2012 JE 5 WISC INTEREST 1.45-


02/29/2012 (02/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 1.45- * 3.00-


03/31/2012 JE 27 TO RECORD WISC INTEREST M 1.55-


03/31/2012 (03/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 1.55- * 4.55-


04/30/2012 JE 18 TO RECORD WISC INTEREST 1.50-


04/30/2012 (04/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 1.50- * 6.05-


05/31/2012 JE 17 TO RECORD WISC INTEREST 1.58-


05/31/2012 (05/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 1.58- * 7.63-


06/30/2012 JE 11 TO RECORD WISC INTEREST 1.50-


06/30/2012 (06/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 1.50- * 9.13-


07/31/2012 JE 19 TO RECORD WISC INTEREST 1.56-


07/31/2012 (07/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 1.56- * 10.69-


08/31/2012 JE 12 TO RECORD WISC INTEREST 1.66-


08/31/2012 (08/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 1.66- * 12.35-


09/30/2012 (09/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 12.35-


YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual -12.35 Total -12.35 YTD Budget .00 Unearned (12.35)


TRANSFER IN- GENERAL FUND 01/01/2012 (00/12) Balance 261-49210 .00


03/31/2012 JE 16 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM 30,000.00-


03/31/2012 (03/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * 30,000.00- * 30,000.00-


09/30/2012 (09/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 30,000.00-


YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual -30,000.00 Total -30,000.00 YTD Budget .00 Unearned (30,000.00)


MISC EXPENSE 01/01/2012 (00/12) Balance 261-55100-340 .00


02/09/2012 414 AP 134 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 796.55


02/29/2012 (02/12) Period Totals and Balance 796.55 * .00 * 796.55


03/07/2012 414 AP 205 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 868.50


03/31/2012 (03/12) Period Totals and Balance 868.50 * .00 * 1,665.05


03/14/2012 414 AP 46 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 1,348.87


04/04/2012 414 AP 240 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 925.30


04/20/2012 414 AP 710 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 1,155.00


04/30/2012 (04/12) Period Totals and Balance 3,429.17 * .00 * 5,094.22


05/04/2012 414 AP 611 AYRES ASSOCIATES INC 800.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Detail Ledger - ACTIVITY CODE REPORT-SEGMENT SELECTION CHOOSE FUND # Page: 2


Period: 01/12 - 09/12 Oct 03, 2012 03:18PM


Activity Number Reference Account Debit Credit


Date Journal Number Payee or Description Number Amount Amount Balance


05/10/2012 414 AP 533 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 2,351.03


05/24/2012 414 AP 1049 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 581.09


05/31/2012 (05/12) Period Totals and Balance 3,732.12 * .00 * 8,826.34


05/17/2012 AP 211 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF CO 141.00


06/04/2012 AP 275 ISADEX CORPORATION 1,570.00


06/04/2012 AP 348 ISADEX CORPORATION 1,570.00-


06/04/2012 AP 349 ISADEX CORPORATION 70.00


06/13/2012 414 AP 337 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 883.70


06/18/2012 414 AP 622 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 3,747.87


06/30/2012 (06/12) Period Totals and Balance 6,412.57 * 1,570.00- * 13,668.91


07/10/2012 AP 453 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 490.00


07/31/2012 (07/12) Period Totals and Balance 490.00 * .00 * 14,158.91


06/04/2012 AP 47 ISADEX CORPORATION 1,500.00


08/23/2012 AP 816 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 1,225.00


08/31/2012 (08/12) Period Totals and Balance 2,725.00 * .00 * 16,883.91


09/30/2012 (09/12) Period Totals and Balance .00 * .00 * 16,883.91


YTD Encumbrance .00 YTD Actual 16,883.91 Total 16,883.91 YTD Budget 40,000.00 Unexpended 23,116.09


Number of Transactions: 27 Number of Accounts: 4 Debit Credit Proof


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 18,453.91 61,000.71- 42,546.80-


Number of Transactions: 27 Number of Accounts: 4 Debit Credit Proof


Grand Totals: 18,453.91 61,000.71- 42,546.80-


Report Criteria:


Actual Amounts


Accounts With Balances Or Activity


Print Period Totals


Print Grand Totals


Include Vendor Number, Invoice Number, Description, and Invoice Date Comments


Print Transactions In Date Order


Include FUNDs: 261


Page and Total by FUND


Include ACCOUNTs: None


All Segments Tested for Total Breaks








CITY OF STOUGHTON
BALANCE SHEET


SEPTEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


ASSETS


261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 105,469.60


TOTAL ASSETS 105,469.60


LIABILITIES AND EQUITY


LIABILITIES


261-25100 ADVANCE FROM GEN FD-TO RDA 41,800.00


TOTAL LIABILITIES 41,800.00


FUND EQUITY


261-39000 BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 21,122.80


REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES - YTD 42,546.80


BALANCE - CURRENT DATE 63,669.60


TOTAL FUND EQUITY 63,669.60


TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 105,469.60








CITY OF STOUGHTON
DETAIL REVENUES/EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET


FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 261 - REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY


PERIOD BUDGET % OF


ACTUAL YTD ACTUA AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDG


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/03/2012 03:23PM PAGE: 1


SOURCE 43


261-43791 GRANTS - OTHER 29,418.36 29,418.36 .00 29,418.36 .00


TOTAL SOURCE 43 29,418.36 29,418.36 .00 29,418.36 .00


SOURCE 48


261-48110 INTEREST - RDA 12.35 12.35 .00 12.35 .00


TOTAL SOURCE 48 12.35 12.35 .00 12.35 .00


SOURCE 49


261-49210 TRANSFER IN- GENERAL FUND 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 30,000.00 .00


261-49211 TRANSFER IN- TID #4 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00


TOTAL SOURCE 49 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 30,000.00 .00


TOTAL FUND REVENUE 59,430.71 59,430.71 .00 59,430.71 .00


DEPARTMENT 100


261-55100-340 MISC EXPENSE 16,883.91 16,883.91 40,000.00 ( 23,116.09) 42.21


TOTAL DEPARTMENT 100 16,883.91 16,883.91 40,000.00 ( 23,116.09) 42.21


TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 16,883.91 16,883.91 40,000.00 ( 23,116.09) 42.21


NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 42,546.80 42,546.80 ( 40,000.00) 82,546.80

















I t2-034
ffiffiþs


ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY
PARI AF PAÆEL C tr CFNÌIF]EO MVFY TÀP


.2349A, ffi Ê@Ly æffirÆ PABÍ ù LAÍS 2, 3, 4, 5 Añ d
IWÍû IæIêTNÀL PLÀI]. ÆE1MING AI CAfu€A d LAf 


'.EIOCK S, INFME S'UTH ?97 FEEI 
^LAre 


fHE !: IÆNCE IB9'9 5!'N 33O FEEI
E LOf 7: fÆNæ 297 NùfH E ÐUtÈ StÆEl: rÆME SA95A 5r'É


æA FEET IO IÆ POINI


FAMtuf KNAW Àrc æSer PÆf ú LOÍS t,
fAE 5 MPfh. EAreE


1t E^51, tN fÆ Crtf æ sto@tú, LfrNÊ ÆftEEN fÆ EÀsf EowMRf É *ae 35 ¡!o 7É ,Êsr
BMAPf AF ÆfEA E. PETEFSfr S /oo¡rre fO AfOúHTAN, atL rd eÆ Mri 


'¡SCONST¿ 
trsCAJÊEÞ


¡5 F4rors: 46¡r!¡16 
^r 


tÆ NmtÈÆsf CMR ff LOf t, 4W 3a: tÆÆ sNfH 297 FEE¡ aLN6
7HE yEST t¡dE OF LOr t: tÆrcE ÆSf 33O FEÈf æ LOf 7: tÆÆ 297 FEEI NúTH lA 1Æ
soufH LrÆ tr soltH stÆE


r0: s77 ÆDIM9 li¿-i


SOLT'H S]REE7
rHÌs ¡5 ro cEÊftFy tilt tprs d P M PUt 


^M 
rÆ smEr d ,arcH rr J5 a¡gD Ëtr r¡æ Jr


ACCMrcÊ trl8 lÆ 2011 Í¡fláW Sl¡MÐ dr¡tr Æou¡ÆÊNÍs Fæ aLl^/ac* LAþ IIILE
smv8vs úrrrrv Fsr¡4rsq 


^M ^DæIED 
Bf ÀLtÀ ¡Æ rspc ¡Ð rñcr@s rrÉ


6 1^48 t fffi6 ÍÆ FrELÞ tM rtg CWÊt&


R


ü


ìAFî


-:8ê I
F


JJ. mSSrsLF 
'lH¡S 


F OtÆrS ¡S DJSCL6Ê' 9r øÊO FÊCM¿ ef tC 1CÞ 
'N 


væM
Æ3. PÀÉ 318 tS Mffit N1-t3ilæ7.


ó


b
a
q


*
zu
b


,?, rcs¡31€ n¡srs F 0rÆn5 as altu6@ at w ÆcM sEFrEÆr 4, ,s rN
wM 12019 PÀGE 6 AS æCWill ñ,2tA6tu, É-ÉCMo úæû 31, 


'9æ 
tN tAM


t2t3t. P^6E & ÀS MMñt ñ,zttt5n 
^ú 


Er MO ÆCM


-.., ¡Æ â¡gt 0F l@55 ¡& E6ES5 Av Fæ¡ ¡ú gf yÉHtCL6 ov€n ¡M ¡rÆSS ¿¡MS
¡& p¡$¡æ r¡6 5@tÆ ttr tFwato EffiIM retL EsttÌE ..,'


¡-^--
iÊat g


lEint


;838 Ê


å


aN EtFFEltÊ ølÊ æ FEAtuAFY 27, 2012.


'OTEI 
TE S@ECT PtrUSS TS PAEI û EAI'FIED SWEy TAP M.185.


r¡ ¡s &¡Æ wæA mtv¡7É 0rÉÂ5âtP. ¡t ts d&E¡F ff¡ÆF rH¡s ts ¡ Æ¡v¡¡E


MtE: æCWÈt N..È75* rñtFlß I ÆffiUL FAILilf EÀSÉÆilrS AUr rÆ
MP IHAT LMIES IÆ E^*ffiI Læ¡TIffi JS M¡E4E-


MrE EJ¿EPTJoñ rr æ#rf M.tùe' MIIftS t il*ßfr Fæ Sl/WÌÆ.
strIMlIM STSIE' IffiSS ¡M €ffiS ¡'F#Fæ ¡M 


'ÁJIÊMÆE 
fdÊÆ6


r M.6s3S. ffVEtr ilS m¡ÊLE ¡0 oÉlERlM
Læ¡I¡d tr TdIS E¡SEÉII.


E
I
å


@@


I
N


I


æ


BL 35 E"*"
7 6 5 4 2 1


æ


-L
99


i
i"
sE


ãu
r-


I


I
II
I
I


ì
ì


ì-
I
I


t---_-_--_-----t_
.\


\
\


I


Trrs sæv€Y rs suEJEcr
¡M ¡æE'E'75 ÆCOW AÆ @ÆMD.





